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From: Grahme Walsh

Sent: October-11-12 5:16 PM

To: Chantal Andrade

Subject: FW: Moscone PO

Attachments: IMG 0754 JPG; IMG_0755.JPG; IMG_0756.JPG; IMG_0757 JPG; IMG_0758.JPG; IMG_

0759.JPG: IMG_0760JPG; IMG_0761.JPG; IMG_0762.JPG; IMG_0763JPG; IMG_0764JPG;
IMG_0765.JPG; IMG_0766.PG

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
GRAHME WALSH

Manager, Construction Contracts/ Customer Care

AMACON

LIVE WELIL

37 Bay Street, Suite 400,
Taronto, ON, M5] 3B2

Tel. 416.369.9069

Fax. 416.369 9068

Email. pwalsh@amacon.com
Web., www.amacon.com

This e-rmail is Intended only for the named recipient{s) and may contain information that is privileged, confidential andfor exempt from disciosure under applicable law. No
walver of privilege, confidence or otherwise is intended by virtue of communication via the intermet. Any unauthorized use, dissemination or copying is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this e-mall in error, or are not named as a recipient, please Immediately notify the sender and destroy all coples of this e-mail, Please be aware that
internet communications are subject to the risk of data comuption and ather transmission errors. For information of extraordinary sensitivity, we recormmend that our
cliants use encryption software when they communicate with us by e-mail.

From: Jessie Baguley

Sent: October-11-12 5:04 PM
To: Grahme Walsh

Cc: Sandy Cardoso

Subject: Moscone PO

Sandy went and took pictures of the units that Moscone is requesting POs for. Below is what they want them for:

1605 - KITCHEN- - BACKSPLASH-UNEVEN TILES MEAR RECEPTACLE RIGHT HAND SIDE OF STOVE
1801 - LAUNDRY CLOSET- - -SCRATCHES ON TILE FLOOR IN LAUNDRY CLOSET
[1901* LAUNDRY CLOSET- - NOTE-TWQ CHIPPED FLOOR TILES IN BACK CORNER OF ROOM
2102 - KITCHEN- - BACKSPLASH-BACKSPLASH TILES ARE NOT LEVEL AT THE RIGHT HAND SIDE OF THE STOVE WHERE
THEY MEET THE UPPER CABINETS



sandy thinks some of these are deficiencies that they should have been able to take care of. Let us know how you want
us to proceed.

JESSIE BAGULEY
Customer Care

AMACON

LIVE WELL

37 Bay Street, Suite 400
Toronto, Ontario, M5 3B2
Tel. 905.232.4636

Fax. 905.232.4637

Email: jhaguley@amacon.com
Web. www.amacon.com

This e-mail is intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain information that is privileged, confidential
and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. No waiver of privilege, confidence or otherwise is intended by
virtue of communication via the internet. Any unauthorized use, dissemination or copying is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this e-mail in error, or are not named as a recipient, please immediately notify the sender and destroy all
copies of this e-mail. Please be aware that internet communications are subject to the risk of data corruption and other
transmission errors. For information of extraordinary sensitivity, we recommend that our clients use encryption
software when they communicate with us by e-mail.
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